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Research Document: 51 Eastgate, Cowbridge 

Accession Number: chs03623 

 

    

Cowbridge History Society Research Documents are compilations by the Society of 

information on particular properties or other topics taken from various sources. They may be 

updated as additional information becomes available, and being in ‘Word’ format are 

searchable (for example for surnames), using ‘Find’. 

 

Most of the information was researched and assembled by study groups led by Jeff Alden 

during the period 1997-2007. The Cowbridge Record Society was established in 1999 to 

publish books using this research, such as ‘Cowbridge Buildings & People’ and 

‘Llanblethian Buildings & People’. The Society later merged with the Cowbridge and 

District Local History Society and is now ‘Cowbridge History Society’. 

 

Future editors are requested to identify changes they may make in accordance with CHS 

guidelines. 

 

E.M. Alden, January 2018 

 

 
Source Abbreviations 

GRO Glamorgan Record Office 

 Tithe, census, Kelly’s & Pigot’s directories, and register of electors all in 

GRO 
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Date 51 Eastgate, Cowbridge Source 
 Those without references alongside are from the deeds 

of The Shield, no 49 : 

 

1817 House of John Miles gent.  

1829 Occupied by Frances Miles widow  

1843 Owner Mrs Miles, occupier Catherine Harris  Tithe 91 

1844 Catherine Harris - day school  Pigot’s directory 

1851 Catherine Harris, single aged 49, born Neath, with 

scholar (lodger) Mary Davies, 10, born Monmouthshire  

Census 206 

1861 Catherine Harris, 60, schoolmistress  Census 31 

1861 Owned by the two daughters of the late Mrs Miles; 

occupied by Catherine Harris 

 

1871 Jane Phillips, unmarried, 35, dressmaker born 

Llanblethian, with lodger Sarah Hayter, 10, a scholar 

born Cowbridge  

Census 36 

1874 Owned by Rev. Jenkins; occupied by Philip Madden  

1881 John George, 48 coal and beer merchant from 

Llancarfan, with his wife Mary Ann, and daughters 

Emma and Ada, 17 and 15  

Census 201 

1889 House and garden of John George  

1890 Mary Ann George died, aged 57  Holy Cross records 

1891 John George, widower aged 58, coal merchant and 

farmer, with daughters aged 27 and 25  

Census 200 

1910 Owner Elliott and Jenkins; occupier J. George  

1912 Vacant  Kelly’s directory 

1914 W J Escott, coal merchant  Invoice chs05762 

1913 John George died aged 81  

1926 Owner Messrs Elliot and others  Agreement with 

Mid Glamorgan 

Water Board 

1947 Walter and Sybil Carbull  Electoral register 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 


